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Lilliston, Melinda

Mg
From: corphelp _/
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:34 PM r e ,ﬁ,
To: Trike Shoppe, LLC'
Cc: CorpAddressChange ! ? d"AC--

Subject: RE: adding another LLC to an existing EIN

The email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Trike Shoppe, LLC [mailto:cynthia@trikeshoppe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 3:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: adding ancther LLC o an existing EIN
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

I just got off the phone wij
EIN. She said thi

h Nanette, who informed me on the proper procedure for adding an LLC to an existing
é€mail would suffice. The information you need is as follows:

Name of new LL&; Trike Shoppe, LLC
Document numben
The EIN is 26-0733137

NB: This EIN currently is attached to another LLC | opened in 2007. | was told by the IRS that, given | operate as
a sole proprietor, | am allowed to have one EIN for multiple businesses.

Please let me know if you need anything further.
Cynthia P, Doroghazi

Manager, Trike Shoppe, LLC
http://www.trikeshoppe.com
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